

CONTACT

Home Address: P.O. BOX 54942 -

00200, Nairobi, Kenya

Mobile: +254 726 170 499

Email: virginia@ema-advisory.com

SKILLS AND COMPETENCE

- Leadership
- Team management
- Transparency
- Integrity
- Compliance
- Problem-solving

OTHER SKILLS

- Languages: English (Fluent) and Kiswahili (Native)
- IT: Microsoft Office Suite, ERP (Microsoft Dynamics 365) and Teammate
- Specialist in Odoo Software



Ebrahimjee & Mutai Advisory LLP

A Certified Public Accountants (Kenya) firm

VIRGINIA MBITHE MAWEU

CPA(K)

Virginia is a Certified Public Accountant with 14 years of experience in the accounting profession. She specialize in providing comprehensive accounting solutions to clients across various business sectors. She is skilled in managing client relationships and maintaining effective communication to ensure excellent service delivery.

Virginia is currently a senior associate for Outsourced Business Processes at Ebrahimjee & Mutai Advisory LLP, a Certified Public Accountants (Kenya) firm licensed by the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Kenya.

EXPERIENCE

AUG 2023 TO DATE

Ebrahimjee & Mutai Advisory LLP **Business Services Associate**

AUG 2022 TO JUL 2023

Manara Limited

Chief Accountant

APR 2021 TO JUL 2022

HMG financial Consultants Ltd

Senior Accountant

APR 2011 TO MAR 2017

Endeavour Africa Limited

Senior Accountant

JAN 2010 TO MAR 2011

 $\label{thm:model} \mbox{Moore JVB LLP, Certified Public Accountants (K) (An Independent member firm}$

of the Moore Global Network)

Audit / Accounts Assistant

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

• June 2013 - CPA (K) as Examined by KASNEB

MEMBERSHIP

YEAR INSTITUTION

MEMBERSHIP NO/STATUS

2023 ICPAK

Member - Certified Public Accountant (CPA-K)

